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STAFF’S FIFTH DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 100155-EG - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Dear Ms. Cano: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL 
or Company) provide responses to the following data requests. 

1. Please provide updated data for Staff Data Request Number 1, Questions 1-6, showing the 
requested information for the Modified Plan and the Alternate Plan in Excel format. 

2. Please refer to Tables 1-3 in both the Modified Plan and the Alternate Plan. 

a. Please provide similar tables showing FPL’s projected incremental annual and 
cumulative savings each year. 

b. Please provide an explanation of how the savings were calculated. 

c. For any projected savings, for any year, or for any category that do not meet the 
Commission-set goals, please provide an explanation of why FPL’s plans do not meet 
the goals set by the Commission, and what would have to be done to meet the goals 
set by the Commission. 

3. Please explain why FPL claims projected savings from the Residential Low Income Home 
Energy Survey Program while no projected savings are claimed for other energy surveys. 
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4. Page 2 of the Modified Plan states that three programs were modified from the Revised DSD 
Plan submitted July 1,201 1. Please explain what changes were made to these three p r o g r q  
and any other changes that were made to any other programs, as compared to the Revis5 
Plan. ;z: 
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5 .  Please provide an explanation of the rationale for the changes in projected number of 
participants and associated savings for each program between the Revised DSM Plan 
submitted July 1 , 20 1 1 , and the Modified Plan and the Alternate Plan. 

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by May 2, 201 1 , with 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6856 if you have any 
questions. 

T Sincerely, 

-L---__) 
Larry D. Harris 
Senior Attorney 
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Charlie Guyton 
Vicki KaufmdJon Moyle 
John McWhirter 
George Cavros 
Rick D. Chamberlain 


